
From: Adam Rankin
To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD
Cc: Michael Feldewert; Julia Broggi; Kaitlyn A. Luck; padillalaw@qwestoffice.net
Subject: [EXT] RE: OCD Case 20226 (Percussion) Motion for Continuance (Vanguard Natural Resources, Inc)
Date: Wednesday, May 8, 2019 5:03:20 PM

Examiners,
 
Percussion has withdrawn its objection to Vanguard’s requested continuance and no longer opposes
a continuance to the next hearing date, which we understand will be June 27.
 

From: padillalaw@qwestoffice.net <padillalaw@qwestoffice.net> 
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2019 3:58 PM
To: 'Hearings, OCD, EMNRD' <OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us>
Cc: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Adam Rankin
<AGRankin@hollandhart.com>; Julia Broggi <JBroggi@hollandhart.com>; Kaitlyn A. Luck
<KALuck@hollandhart.com>
Subject: OCD Case 20226 (Percussion) Motion for Continuance (Vanguard Natural Resources, Inc)
 
Ladies and Gentlemen:
Attached being filed on behalf of our client Vanguard Natural Resources, Inc. is a Motion for
Continuance in OCD Case 20226.  Please let us know if you need anything further and or if you have
any questions.  Thank You.
 
Jo Ann B. Gallegos
Office Manager
Padilla Law Firm, P.A.
PO Box 2523
Santa Fe, NM  87504
505-988-7577
505-988-7592 (fax)
padillalaw@qwestoffice.net
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